

For Office Use : HRISInterview
Date:

Panel Interview :

Checked :
Date &
Initial**EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION
FORM****PERSONAL PARTICULARS**

Name as per NRIC : KHAIRUL AZMAN BIN AHMED

Preferred Name : AZMAN

Gender : Male Female

Old I/C No. :

New I/C No. : 730609-04-5407

Nationality : MALAYSIAN

Passport No. :

Date of Birth : 09 JUNE 1973

Place of Birth : MALACCA

Age : 50

Marital Status : MARRIED

Permanent Address (house)

B-1-5, NO 3 JALAN BUKIT JALIL INDAH 1
TAMAN LTAT
57000 WP KUALA LUMPUR

Correspondence Address (mailing)

Effective Until : _____

Tel No. : (House)

(Mobile) 013-7344133

Tel. No. : (House)

(Office)

Fax No. :

E-mail : abangman73@yahoo.com.my

FAMILY PARTICULARS

i) Name of Spouse : NOOR BYZURA BINTI AHMAT
(if applicable)
Occupation : NA
Name of Employer : NA
Tel No. : 013-7991433

ii) Details of Children (if applicable)

	Name	Gender	Birth Date	Level of Education
1.	MUHAMMAD ALIF DANIAL BIN KHAIRUL AZMAN	MALE	04/04/2003	IPTA
2.	NUR ALYA BATRISYIA BINTI KHAIRUL AZMAN	FEMALE	20/05/2005	NA (DISABLE)
3.	NURIN DARWISYAH BINTI KHAIRUL AZMAN	FEMALE	23/06/2008	SECONDARY
4.	NURINA ALEESYA BINTI KHAIRUL AZMAN	FEMALE	27/06/2011	PRIMARY
5.	MUHAMMAD AFIF HARRAZ BIN KHAIRUL AZMAN	MALE	21/06/2012	PRIMARY
6.	NAYLA DELISYA BINTI KHAIRUL AZMAN	FEMALE	18/12/2018	PRESCHOOL

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify.

EDUCATIONAL DETAILS

Name of School/College/University	START	FINISH	Qualification obtained (CGPA/Class)
	month/year	month/year	
Secondary Education(s)			PMR/PT3 Grade : Aggregate : SPM Grade : Aggregate :
A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s)			Result(s) :
Certificate(s)			Major : Grade :
Diploma Course(s) SKILLED DIPLOMA	2018	2018	Major : PASSED CGPA/Grade :
Degree Course(s)			Major : Minor : CGPA/Class :
Post Graduate Course(s)			Area of study : CGPA/Class :
Professional Qualification(s)			Level/Stage :

COURSE / TRAINING ATTENDED

Title(s)	Organised by	Date attended	Location
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____
_____	_____	_____	_____

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

COMPUTER LITERACY

* Please indicate (Average, Good, Excellent)			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Are you familiar in operating a computer? Yes*/No List of PC Software that you are familiar with MICRISOFT WORDS, EXCELL
Bahasa Melayu	* Written	* Spoken	
English : _____	GOOD	GOOD	
Others : _____	AVERAGE	AVERAGE	
			OTHER SKILLS (Please Specify)

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (SPORTS, CLUBS, ETC.)

Highest Achievements or Current Involvement	BENDAHARI - PERSATUAN VETERAN PASUKAN UDARA TENTERA DARAT
---	---

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Name of Organization and Position Held	Period of Employment			Summary of responsibility	Last drawn/current salary	Reason(s) for leaving/wanting to leave
	From (mm/yy)	To (mm/yy)	Total No. of years			
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE (KFN - WARRANT OFFICER 1)	06/91	08/16	25	TYPE RATING: 1. ALOUETTE MK IIIB 2. AGUSTA A109 LOH SCOPE - AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR	RM 5,400	RETIRED
ZETRO SERVICES SDN BHD (SENIOR QA EXECUTIVE)	05/18	07/19	1YR 3MTHS	SCOPE - AMO	RM 3,300	MOVED TO SEPANG AIRCRAFT ENGINEERING (AIRBUS GROUP)
SEPANG AIRCRAFT ENGINEERING (QUALITY ASSURANCE INSPECTOR)	08/19	05/21	1 YR 10 MTHS	SCOPE - MRO (PART 145)	RM 6,000	MCO - RETRENCHMENT
VAS AERO MALAYSIA SDN BHD (MAINTENANCE MANAGER)	01/22	09/22	9 MTHS	SCOPE - AMO	RM 6,000	COMPANY RESCHEDULE

Please use attachment for additional information.

REMUNERATION DETAILS ON CURRENT/LAST EMPLOYMENT		TRANSPORTATION	
Basic monthly salary: RM6,000	Bonus (No. of months): _____ Contractual : _____ Variable : _____	Do you possess your own transport Yes : <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> _____ No : <input type="checkbox"/> _____	What type of transport license do you have? B2,D,Others(Please specify) : <u>B,D,E</u>
Allowances (Please specify if any) : Other Benefits (If any):	Car Privilege Type : _____ Driver : (Yes/No) Petrol Allowance/month : _____	Loan subsidy : Interest rate House (Yes/No) : _____ % Car (Yes/No) : _____ % Others : _____ %	
Expected monthly salary: RM6,000	(5.5)	Resignation notice period : NA	

What is your greatest achievement in your previous/current career?

Is there any other information (personal or work experience) which is relevant to this application?
(If yes, please specify)

Have you been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position interviewed for and date of the interview.

PERSONAL REFERENCES (NON-RELATIVES / NONSCEMPLOYEE)

Name : _____	Name : _____
Address : _____	Address : _____
_____	_____
_____	_____
Tel No. : _____	Tel No. : _____
Relationship : _____	Relationship : _____

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given in this employment application form is true and complete. Any false information provided would subject myself to possible disciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or Gading Group of Companies.

Signature : _____

Date : _____



PROFILE

More than 19 years of progressive experience in helicopter maintenance, served as Senior Avionics Technician with the Malaysian Army Aviation for the type of aircraft Alouette MKIII B and Agusta A109 LOH. Retired from the Army in August 2016 once served for 25 years. Joined Zetro Sdn Bhd from May 2018 to July 2019 as a Quality Assurance Senior Executive. Then I joined Sepang Aircraft Engineering Sdn Bhd as a Quality Control Inspector / Quality Assurance Inspector from August 2019 to May 2021. As a Maintenance Manager at VAS Aero Malaysia Sdn Bhd from Jan 2022 to Sept 2022.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

ID No: 730609-04-5407
CITIZEN: MALAYSIAN
DoB: 9 JUNE 1973 (50 YEARS)
PoB: MALACCA, MALAYSIA
ADDRESS: B-1-5, NO 3 JALAN BUKIT JALIL INDAH 1, TAMAN LTAT, 57000, WP KUALA LUMPUR.
SPORTS: CYCLING
HOBBY: DIY
INTERESTS: TRAVELING
MOBILE No: +601 3734 4133
EMAIL: abangman73@yahoo.com.my

WIFE: NOOR BYZURA BINTI AHMAT
EDU: SPM
OCC: HOUSEWIFE
DoB: 18 JULY 1983 (40 YEARS)
1ST CHILD: MUHAMMAD ALIF DANIAL B KHAIRUL AZMAN (20)
2ND CHILD: NUR ALYA BATRISYIA BTE KHAIRUL AZMAN (18)
3RD CHILD: NURIN DARWISYAH BTE KHAIRUL AZMAN (15)
4TH CHILD: NURINA ALEESYA BTE KHAIRUL AZMAN (12)
5TH CHILD: MUHAMMAD AFIF HARRAZ B KHAIRUL AZMAN (11)
6th Child: NAYLA DELISHA BTE KHAIRUL AZMAN (5)

Tc. KHAIRUL AZMAN BIN AHMED

CURRICULUM VITAE (CV)

QUALIFICATIONS & CERTIFICATES

- **Armed Forces Apprentice Trade School**
 - Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM)
- **Jabatan Pembangunan Kemahiran**
 - Diploma - Aircraft Maintenance Technician (Avionic)
- **Malaysian Board of Technologists**
 - Qualified Technician – Aerospace and Aviation Technology (AV) **QT19060019**
 - Certified Technician – Aerospace and Aviation Technology (AV) **CT20060011 exp: 04 Jun 2022**

COURSES & TRAININGS

- **RMAF Institute of Aerospace Technology, Alor Setar**
 - Aircraft type system course Alouette MKIII B (Avionics)
 - Aircraft Maintenance Supervisor Course
- **Army Aviation System School, Kluang**
 - A109 LOH Aircraft Type Course
- **Malaysian Aviation Training Academy (MATA) Sdn bhd**
 - Air Legislation and Airworthiness Requirement Course
 - Aircraft Maintenance and Awareness Course
- **Airod Sdn Bhd Training Centre**
 - Avionics Technician Course
 - Basic Automatic Flight Control System
 - Safety Awareness in Aircraft Maintenance
 - Human Factor in Aircraft Maintenance
- **Agusta Westland Training Centre Sesto Calende (VA) ITALY**
 - A 109 LOH ELAVM Type Rating Course
- **Aviation Design Centre**
 - Human Factor in Aircraft Maintenance
- **Audit Course**
 - MS ISO 9001:2000 Internal Quality Audit Workshop (INTAN)
 - Understanding ISO 9001:2000 Requirement and ISO 9001:2000 Internal Quality Auditor Course (Bureau Veritas)
 - Lead Assessor MS ISO 9001:2008 (SIRIM Berhad)
 - Internal Audit ISO 9001:2015 (SIRIM STS)
- **Sepang Aircraft Engineering**
 - Human Factor – Initial
 - A320 General Familiarisation
 - EWIS – Initial
 - Fuel Tank Safety – CDCCL Level 2

REFEREES

Lt. Col. Hasnan bin Mohd Rais
SO1 Engineering

Jabatanarah PUTD
Markas Tentera Darat
Kementerian Pertahanan,
Jalan padang Tembak,
50634 Kuala Lumpur
Tel No (H/P): +601 9729 7003

Datuk Hj Nordin bin Hj Ahmad
Accountable Manager

VAS Aero Malaysia Sdn Bhd
No 13, Jalan 4, Medan 120, Bandar
Baru Salak Tinggi, 43900, Sepang,
Selangor
Tel No (H/P): +601 9252 6863

WORK EXPERIENCE

Duration	: Feb 1995 till Apr 2008 and June 2014 till June 2015
Position	: Avionics Technician to Senior Avionics Technician (Alouette MKIII B and A109 LOH)
Employer	: Ministry of Defense
Location	: 881 Regiment Army Aviation, Mahkota Camp, 86000, Kluang, Johore
Duration	: Apr 2008 till May 2010
Position	: Joint Technical Airworthiness SNCO (Senior Non-Commissioner Officer)
Employer	: Ministry of Defense
Location	: Directorate of Technical Airworthiness, RMAF Headquarters, Wisma Pertahanan, Jalan Padang Tembak, 50634, Kuala Lumpur
Duration	: May 2010 till June 2014
Position	: Army Aviation Plant Representative Office Warrant Officer (AAPRO Warrant Officer)
Employer	: Ministry of Defense
Location	: AIROD Sdn Bhd, Jalan TUDM, 47200, Subang, Selangor
Duration	: May 2018 till July 2019
Position	: Quality Assurance Senior Executive
Employer	: Zetro Services Sdn Bhd
Location	: Zetro Services Sdn Bhd, Centre of Excellence, Jalan Lapangan Terbang Subang, 47200, Subang, Selangor
Duration	: 01 Aug 2019 Until 31 May 2021
Position	: Quality Assurance Inspector
Employer	: Sepang Aircraft Engineering Sdn Bhd.
Location	: Lot PT16, Jalan KLIA S7, Southern Support Zone, Kuala Lumpur International Airport, 64000 Sepang, Selangor
Duration	: 03 Jan 2022 Until 30 Sept 2022
Position	: Maintenance Manager
Employer	: VAS Aero Malaysia Sdn Bhd
Location	: No 13, Jalan 4, Medan 120, Bandar Baru Salak Tinggi, 43900, Sepang, Selangor

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Awarded the Outstanding Service of the Ministry of Defense in 2005 and 2011